Dear Jun, ' 11/13/74

You sheuls Mave yeur WWIV ey nev. Lesar sent it frem D.C. I had ne aepiss. In
faet, I'm heping ths srinter will deliver them within the heur., Absut timel

I have net suen and weuld apareciate cepies ef Nick Chrixs' pivces. The Feremen
ene he wrete ia my astel rvem, en tho pertable .'s berrewed in Humphis, waa at least
in part frem advsut 300 pages of eviduace I get for him. 1 bave ne ides what he wrete
far I didn'4 ask and workud on sther things while he iyped, assisted »y a reporter
friend of us deth.

I saw env of Wuldren's articles emly. 1 know he brgun with seus of  Livingsten's
fesiishness, whioh gave t e desks ef other reperters and the reperters themedves fits!
I'd apsreaiate cepiues of them, ins.

Martin and I grow te se friends. Bach merning when 1'd finish my visit/interview
with Ray with a fow windtes wefere osurt epened I'd sak him if he wanted te currupt me
and sach merning hs ireated ms te a eup of coffes, The last right thers he and t'e uxjor o
media reperters hud a party te whish Me invited xe, We drank, Pegimiing with lo anse me X
sefora 6 and until seue itime after ene a.m. We have upeker since and he delieves I, toe,
vas erunk. “asn'te Walled »ack te motel with the State team, vhieh Pumped inte and jeined
us :nd made arrangements fer the proservatisn ef sems evidensge they agrwed te Wut didn't,
Beganse I was sure they weuldn’t, I made arrangements fer this befere I loft,

Several of Me's steries or eomunis may smuze yesu, The first weck, when I had
getten inte the hallway scfere he did en the break and bad 1it wp, h cume up and
azked, "ArTin't yeu ashaned ef youruelf?' I szked why ams he suid "Fer fucking up the
while FMI" wlus the State and eeunty. The last day of the testimeny, when weld in
ef fuct kidnapped the leat twe ef the State':s resuttal witkes.es ane ssdie thew surs
(100/% roeerd, %y the way)s i® ehided me en the dreak the State teek te sensider its
aeurse, "Huroeld, you eld bastsrd," he wuld, "den't yeu kmew what everkill 1s?" This
related mostly te my preparing u lawyer te espture the viee president of dantam preduced
«s & surprise witness. (Off the recerd, in the enly ptivate pluce we had, Ray's eell!)
Buntasn thus testified fer us,

This glves you & bit of tha flaver. Lessr carricd the heaviest lez.l lecd, deing
meat in caurt ani deing it resarkably well despite torrikle hsndicaps.

If 1t represents ne groat treuble; if ysar Peat steries are fresm their syndicate
rather than frex the Pest itself Id apsreciate ceples. If frem the Poat, I have thes.
Hew:vor, they semetinen syndicute were tha. they warried, Faul Valentine werke: hard.
Mis netes were extensive, much mere than is justified by what the Powt sriated.

Chriass is wased ia Heuatan, as 1s Waldrsu. I thersfere assume he knevs wuevgh
© about Perey the F uater. and welsened decunsentatien.
‘o

If you do phene Hech, the mest inpertant single thing is te impress him with net
sutting in whore anolllary rights are invelved and where resshing the mere inlluendial
on Capltel Hill is in questison. He wants te help, thinks I've beun lying te hisn aseut
the problems we face, and it may all »e a mask fer an unsatisfied ege. sul as you nev,
Gonzalez, his weglmming, i a peer last resert. I have & ferm effer for first-kse by
fion't toll hin) The Hational Star und await werd from (agaim den't tell hix) Larper's.
Necds of the “ay werk, which fell en lesar and ss entirely, nade sarlier oflerts inpoasible

Keoping senier seunsel frem blewijy everythibyg was a majer preblem.
Awpsrveiate cepies on what yeu file pest 11/22, Thanks and best,



ZODIAC NEWS SERVICE

Hogenmber 11, 197L

I have enclosed a check for eicsht dollars %o cover the
st of your new book and the air mail nostage to rush

4s T have told you, I will scrlpﬁﬁsl/ obey and observe
any and all "embargos" or "release dates"™ which vou
wish to impose.

I'm anxious to read the work ahead of time so that our
news service will be fully ewuipped teo write a thopough
and meaningful story the minute the release date arrives.

Vhen I was talking to you on the phone earlier todey, I
mentioned there was one question which I forget to ask
(it slipped my mind, althouch it wasa't naxn twculawlv
imvortant). “the minute T hung up (as always nanneﬁg{)

-

I remembered it,

The question is: did you see the Hick Chriss articles in
< - M . . 7

the Los Angeles Times on the recent Ray hearingi I know
that yon - like we do -~ get the ew York Times and

“ashington Poste Bub X don't know if you also ret the
LeA. Times, or if you've seen Chriss's articles, including
a not-to-subtle hatchet job on Percy Foreman.

HEyou haven't seen them and want copies, I conld send them
along to you. e kept rather crude files on the Post,
The .Y, Times and the L.A. Times version of the Ray hearings.

I look formard to receiving your newest book, and will
vmﬂqi,é+°lJ send copies of any stories ZIS does on the
basis of it.

I'11 talk to wou in the nesr fubure. Take care.

Psd. I'11 call Paul Houck (s»?) in the next week or so, to see
& 2
what he's up to now.

950 Howard Street, San Francisco, California 94103
(415) 956-3555



